CITY OF ROGUE RIVER

City Council Minutes

THURSDAY, JULY 26, 2018

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

CITY OF ROGUE RIVER, JACKSON COUNTY, OREGON

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Pro tem Mark Poling at

7:00 p.m.

INVOCATION Pastor Sharon Boland with the Five Alive Foursquare Church delivered the

Invocation

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Pro tem Mark Poling led the Council and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance

QUORUM COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

City Councilor Bob Pascalar

City Councilor Fred England

City Councilor Robert Catherwood City Councilor Shelli Spencer City Councilor Don Daugherty

City Councilor Mark Poling

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:

Mayor Pam VanArsdale

ALSO PRESENT:

Mark Reagles, City Administrator/Planner

Carol Weir, City Recorder

A quorum was present and due notice had been published.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

MOVED (DAUGHERTY), SECONDED (HESS) AND CARRIED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF TWO SPECIAL MEETINGS HELD ON APRIL 5, 2018, AND REGULAR COUNCIL MEETINGS HELD ON APRIL 26, 2018, MAY 24, 2018 AND JUNE 28, 2018.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Community Relations; Rogue River Chamber of Commerce: City Councilor Ryan Hess reported that the new City maps had been distributed around town, the Chamber kiosk would be open on Saturdays and on August 2, 2018 the First Thursday Mixer sponsored by Easy Valley Farm located at 2557 East Evans Creek Road from 5:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Community Relations; Rogue River Community Center: City Councilor Wayne

Stuart reported they had a good turn out of over 71-people for the recent Friday Night Dinner and during Rooster Crow weekend they held a garage sale and sold hot dogs, earning over \$2,800 for the Pantry remodel project. He said they were about \$3,000 short but was proceeding with processing the grant.

Finance Committee: City Councilor Don Daugherty reported they had met twice during the month of June to review and approve bills and signed 68-checks in the amount of \$90,180.64.

<u>Planning Commission Liaison</u>: City Councilor Mark Poling reported they had discussed the Lil's Pantry Ice House addition that had been moved behind the building, the new Wine and Cheese bar in the shopping center and Rebel Roots was proposing retail and extraction.

<u>Police Commission</u>: City Councilor Fred England reported that the new vehicles had been completed and were patrolling the streets, Officer Hanson was back to full duty and the new officer should be reporting for work on August 6, 2018.

<u>Council Advisory Committee</u>: City Administrator Mark Reagles said that he had spoke with the members about the recent Transportation Plan Open House that had been held at City Hall the prior week. They supported the City moving forward with some one-way streets. He also commented that parking spaces on Broadway had been changed to parallel parking.

NEW BUSINESS:

AGENDAITEM 1

<u>Survey</u>: Confirm the City's recommendations for the top four priorities and least four priorities of the League of Oregon Cities 2019 Legislative Session.

MOVED (PASCALAR), SECONDED (ENGLAND) AND CARRIED TO SUBMIT A, G, O AND Y AS THEIR TOP PRIORITIES AND N, W, Z AND CC AS THEIR LEAST PRIORITIES.

Mayor Pro tem Mark Poling identified the titles of the top priorities chosen:

- A 9-1-1 Tax
- G City Comparability for Compensation
- O PERS Reform
- Y Third Party Building Inspection

And, the least priorities chosen:

- N Permanent Supportive Housing Investment
- W Speed Cameras
- Z Tobacco Taxes Share Increase
- CC Wood Smoke Reduction Program Support

AGENDA ITEM 2 Surplus Property: Declare police department patrol vehicles as surplus property.

MOVED (HESS), SECONDED (DAUGHERTY) AND CARRIED TO DECLARE TWO POLICE DEPARTMENT PATROL VEHICLES AS SURPLUS PROPERTY AND DIRECTED STAFF TO FIND THE MOST BENEFICIAL WAY TO DISPOSE OF THE VEHICLES.

AGENDA ITEM 3

Request: Ratify a consensus for a request from the Cattlemen's Saloon for a Oregon Liquor Control Commission Temporary Use of Annual License to hold a Special Event on August 25, 2018 at 108 Depot Street requiring an extension of premises. Applicant: Bill Neiswanger.

MOVED (ENGLAND), SECONDED (DAUGHERTY) AND CARRIED TO RATIFY AN APPROVAL OF A REQUEST FROM THE CATTLEMEN'S SALOON FOR A OREGON LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION TEMPORARY USE OF ANNUAL LICENSE TO HOLD A SPECIAL EVENT ON AUGUST 25, 2018 AT 108 DEPOT STREET REQUIRING AN EXTENSION OF PREMISES. APPLICANT: BILL NEISWANGER.

AGENDA ITEM 4

Request: Consider a request from River Station, LLC, for an Oregon Liquor Control Commission Full On-Premises, Commercial for a new application at 510 East Main Street, Suite G & H, Rogue River, Oregon. Applicant: Monique Goodwin and Jason Thompson.

MOVED (HESS), SECONDED (STUART) AND CARRIED TO APPROVE A REQUEST FROM RIVER STATION, LLC, FOR AN OREGON LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION FULL ON-PREMISES, COMMERCIAL FOR A NEW APPLICATION AT 510 EAST MAIN STREET, SUITE G & H, ROGUE RIVER, OREGON. APPLICANT: MONIQUE GOODWIN AND JASON THOMPSON.

AGENDA ITEM 5

Request: Consider a request from the Veterans of Foreign Wars & Auxiliary to hang a banner across Depot Street for the "13th Annual Patriot's Run from August 1, 2018 to September 8, 2018. Applicant: Sherry Prudhon, Auxiliary President.

MOVED (PASCALAR), SECONDED (DAUGHERTY) AND CARRIED TO APPROVE A A REQUEST FROM THE VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS & AUXILIARY TO HANG A BANNER ACROSS DEPOT STREET FOR THE "13TH ANNUAL PATRIOT'S RUN FROM AUGUST 1, 2018 TO SEPTEMBER 8, 2018. APPLICANT: SHERRY PRUDHON. AUXILIARY PRESIDENT.

OTHER BUSINESS:

City Councilor Don Daugherty said he had observed that the Police Department had been staging around town to slow down traffic and felt it was very effective.

City Administrator Mark Reagles said that it was actually the Public Works Department had taken on that task, both the vehicles were being stored at the yard and they had been trying to get them out every day trying to hit the hot spots.

City Administrator Mark Reagles informed the Mayor and City Council that he had been able to congratulate and presented Chief Chris Snyder with a check recognizing his 15-years of service with the City.

City Councilor Ryan Hess announced that he would be missing the next workshop because he was attending the "60th Anniversary of Operation Sunshine" in Groton, Connecticut escorting one of his residents Chuck Parshall who served 24-years as a submariner on the USS Nautilus, the world's first nuclear submarine. Operation Sunshine was a scientific expedition conducted by the U.S. Army in the summer of 1958.

City Administrator Mark Reagles also commented that he would be on vacation during the time of the next workshop.

ADJOURN

There being no further business to come before the City Council and upon motion duly made (PASCALAR), seconded (ENGLAND) and carried, the meeting adjourned at 6:25 p.m.

ATTEST:

Carol J. Weir, MMC City Recorder